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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
BUREAU OF THE BUDGET
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

3 Bonorable Jobn A. MaCone
Director of Centml Intelligence
Central Intellicence Agency

E Washingtou, D. C. 20%50$

Dear Mr. McCone:

Yor your reference, I am enclosing copies of the letters wbhich I have
trensmitied t0 Chairman Camnon of the House Committee on /ppropriations

! and Chairman Hoyden of the Senate Comaittee on Appropriations, conoeruiag
the request for new obligatiomal authority for the Centrul Intelligence
Agency ineluded in the President's budget estimates for fiscal Year 1065,
In pust yeors the Bureau has oxdinarily trensmitted such s letter oaly
%o the Chairman of the Eouse Comsittee on Appropriaticos. The letter tw
Cheirman HayCen bas been supplied et the Tegquest of your staff.
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4 The latter iocorpcrites the revision, vithin the sume total request fur
. new obligation:l authority, botween the estimates for regular operntions

b end for the replenishacnt of the reserve for contingencles which you
b Proposed subsequent to the budpet settlement for the . Taus, the
: spount £0r regular operstions shows u reduetion of and the STAT

request for replenishment of the reserve an increase in the sans amount,
a8 compared viih the Buresu allowanco letter to the Agency.

B8incerely,

e A b

(signed) Kermit Gordon

LR W T,

Kemuit Gordon
Director
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